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Direct Dial: (585) 263-1612 

E-Mail: sturner@nixonpeabody.com  

November 21, 2011 

VIA E-MAIL 

Hon. Jaclyn A. Brilling 
Secretary 
New York State Public Service Commission 
Three Empire State Plaza 
Albany, New York 12223-1350 

Re: 	Article X Case Number 00-F-2057 
Empire Generating Co, LLC Power Generation Facility 
Compliance Filing 

Dear Secretary Brilling: 

As indicated in the attached e-mail, Department of Public Service Staff has approved the 
final design changes to the Greenway/Bikeway Compliance Filing that initially was submitted by 
Empire Generating Co, LLC on June 24, 2010 in accord with Certificate Condition IX(D) and 
Joint Settlement Agreement Exhibit 027. 

Attached for filing are the final detail sheets for the Greenway/Bikeway. The overlook 
park easement will be finalized by the end of this year. All paving, signage, and road grate work 
will be completed in the second quarter of 2012. 

Very truly yours, 

/Scott M. Turner 

Enclosures 

SMT:bc 

cc: 	Andrew Davis, NYS Department of Public Service (2 copies) 
Ashley Moreno, NYS Department of Public Service 
Chris Hogan, NYS Department of Environmental Conservation (3 copies) 
Honorable Daniel Dwyer, Mayor, City of Rensselaer 
Mark Kennedy, NYS Department of Transportation 
Robert Pasinella, County of Rensselaer Economic Development and Planning Dept., IDA 
Paige Graening, National Grid 
Rich Allen, National Grid 
Steve Dean, National Grid 
Kevin Gleason, NYS Department of Health 
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